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From: s 47 E(c)

Sent: Thu, 10 Sep 2020 13:39:17 +1000
To: s 47 E(C)
Subject: RE: Statement

=47 |

You can back with the following:

“We engaged with the sender to resolve the matter, and ultimately the items were returned to
them.”

Thanks,

Sent: Thursday, eptember, 2020 12:49 PM
%S 47 E(c)

Subject: RE: Statement

The items were not delivered in the end.

SY:Yal— do we want to share that (we haven’t as yet)...?
Could say:

After engaging with the sender it was agreed that given the circumstances it was appropriate that
the items be returned.

s 47 E(c)

National Media and Communications Manager
Corporate Affairs
VIC 3000

lls 47 E(c)
Wgs 47 E(c)
s 47 E(c)

From:=EY@=(9)

Se
To:
Subject: FW: Statement

Hello,
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Ch 10 The Project is asking if the One Nation parcels were delivered in the end.

Can | go back and confirm they were delivered?

Senior Communications Manager
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

tls 47 E(c)
Wi 47 E(c)
35 47 E(c)

From: Brianna Lugg [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 12:42 PM
To=E-YA=(9)

Subject: Re: Statement

]

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to secureatpost(@auspost.com.au

|
Thank yo

Can | just clarify if the One Nation parcels were delivered in the end?

Brianna Lugg

7PM Company Pty Ltd
Level 4, Como Building,

;;;;;;

South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

From: I AEC

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 12:21 PM

Subject: Statement
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Hi Brianna,
Thank you for your call. Christine is unavailable for interview.
Please refer to the statement at this link:

https://newsroom.auspost.com.au/article/public-statement-from-australia-post

Kind regards,
s 47

s 47 E(c)

Senior Communications Manager
Australia Post

Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

)
IS 47 E(c)

s 47 E(c

;s 47 E(c)
‘) Australia Post

f|¥lin]o

Australia Post is committed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we can assist you in
any way please telephone 13 13 18 or visit our website.

The information contained in this email communication may be proprietary, confidential or legally
professionally privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. Australia Post does not represent,
warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email communication has been maintained nor that
the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

If you are not the addressee or intended recipient please notify us by replying direct to the sender
and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in this email
communication are taken to be those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
attributes those views to Australia Post and is authorised to do so.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be
successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If you
have any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us
immediately.



